Osborne House

Location

40 Nicholson Street,, FITZROY VIC 3065 - Property No B0171

Municipality

YARRA CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1607

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 28, 2008

The central section of 'Osborne House' was erected in 1850 for wealthy squatter John MacPherson by William Pelling, builder. In 1887 George Nipper, Melbourne merchant and speculator, acquired and converted this private residence to a boarding house by construction of two flanking three storey wings with encircling iron verandahs. The establishment was named 'Osborne House' in the Jubilee Year of Victoria's reign. The additions are in the conservative classical mode. 'Osborne House' is the oldest documented dwelling in this municipality and one of the oldest surviving in
Melbourne. The notable brick structure of 1850 is a rare example of the Regency town house in Victoria and had a variety of distinguished tenants including John A MacPherson, Premier of Victoria in 1869 - 70. The transformation of 1887 is a characteristic work of Charles Webb, although the work is not positively attributed to this important Melbourne architect. 'Osborne House' has operated as a boarding house for 93 years. 'Osborne House' is essentially intact although minor alterations have been made to partition rooms or enclose external verandahs. The structure is part of an important early Melbourne precinct which includes nearby 'Royal Terrace and the Carlton Gardens.

Classified: 'Regional' 31/05/1979
Revised: 03/08/1998

Hermes Number 67136

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/